

JEDIDAH MUKOLWE SAKWA

CURRICULUM VITAE

BIOGRAPHY

Name Jedidah Mukolwe Sakwa
Gender Female
Date of Birth: 18th October, 1971
Marital Status Married
Nationality Kenyan
P.O. Box 3692 00100, Nairobi
Tel: +254 722 374 523
Email sakwajedidah@yahoo.com
sakwajedidah@gmail.com

EDUCATION

- **Registered Qualifications in Test use (RQTU)**- British Psychological Society; 2019
- **Registered Assistant Test User (RATU)**- British Psychological Society; 2019
- **Masters in Psychology(Community Psychology)** - University of Nairobi; 2016 to 2017
- **Bachelor of Arts, Counselling Psychology** - University of Nairobi; 2012 to 2015
- **Diploma in Diagnostic Radiography** - Kenya Medical Training College; 1993 to 1996

PROFILE SUMMARY

Am a Psychometric assessment Psychologist accredited by British Psychological Society as assistant test user. I have experience in lecturing and ensuring that knowledge and practicality within the field of Psychology and skills are passed down to generations. I have successfully engaged students in lessons, supervised them and in the process imparted knowledge, built their confidence and helped them acquire discipline and proficiency in carrying out their duties. I am an effective communicator and relationship-builder with superior detail orientation that gathers and imparts information effectively across all management, department, and discipline levels and engenders a collaborative spirit. Additionally, I also possess a Masters in Community Psychology, research and publications. Being a trained and practicing Psychologist, I am passionate about counselling people back to normal state and proper care.

KEY SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES

- **Psychometric Assessment:** I have trained in various Psychometric assessments tools such as Personality and ability tests by Psytech International and accredited by British Psychological Society.
- **Teaching and Training:** Experienced in: studying, evaluating, and implementing innovative teaching techniques & methods. Ability to prepare and develop courses of study, teaching materials, and programmes, methods of teaching and assessment.

- **Lesson Planning:** Excellent ability to plan, prepare and deliver instructional activities that facilitate active learning experiences. Provided a variety of learning materials and resources for use in educational activities, Identified and selected different instructional resources and methods to meet students' varying needs.
- **Assessment and Reporting:** Experienced in; carrying out regular assessment of student performance, assessing and reporting on subject strengths and areas for development at different stages.
- **Mental health management:** Capable of promoting mental health and well-being, and where possible preventing the development of mental health problems, mental illness and suicide by reducing the impact (including the effects of stigma and discrimination), promoting recovery and physical health and encouraging meaningful participation in society.
- **Psychology:** Skilled in providing continuing and comprehensive mental and behavioral health care for individuals and families and communities, training, education and supervising
- **Monitoring and evaluation:** Have some experienced in monitoring and evaluation of programs into community problems.
- **Radiography:** Experienced in providing Radiographic services to patients in general and specialized radiographic rooms such as computerized tomography and magnetic resonance imaging.
- **Leadership and Supervision:** Experienced in leading and managing students, ensuring that they are well mentored towards proper service delivery and creating conducive environment for learning.
- **Organization skills:** Excellent and sound organizational skills, work under pressure and determine priorities to meet deadlines
- **Communication skills:** Ability to understand and relate well with students and professionally with other members of staff ensuring diplomacy and confidentiality is maintained when handling sensitive issues concerning students.
- **ICT competence:** Working knowledge of MS suite, internet and emails.

WORK HISTORY

Assistant Test User accreditation by British Psychological Society; 2019 to date

Duties and responsibilities

- Selection of appropriate assessment test for different clients with different Psychological challenges such as Personality and ability assessment tests.
- Administer the tests to clients.
- Analyze the assessment test result for the client.
- Deliver Feedback to clients and Carry out appropriate Psychological Interventions according to the clients' needs based on the test results.
- Do follow-ups as may be required and plan for clients discharge after interventions.

Part time lecturer, September 2018 to December 2018.

Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology;

Duties and Responsibilities

- Preparing lectures in Medical Behavioral science and attend to 40 students 3 hours per week.
- Giving assignments, setting and supervising continuous assessments tests.

- Setting and supervising end of semester examination
- Preparing making scheme for the CATs and examinations set.
- Preparing lecture notes and additional teaching material such as handouts
- Providing guidance to students regarding the subject.

Senior Radiographer, March 2010 to date

Kenyatta National Hospital

Duties and Responsibilities

- Provided Radiographic services to patients in general and specialized radiographic rooms.
- Organized radiographic work.
- Kept maintenance records of radiographic and photographic equipment and accessories.
- Handled procurement and control of radiographic accessories and consumables.
- Taught and training radiography students for the last 20 years.
- Supervised JKUAT radiography students at clinical area and research projects for 3 students for the last 3 years
- Performed QA/ QC tests and prepare records.
- Researched projects- Collected Data for IAEA project in both KNH and Gertrude's Hospital.
- Guide and counsel junior members of staff and Radiography students
- Promote Occupational safety health and environment initiatives.
- Provide appointments to patients for special examinations.
- Perform specialized examination e.g. Pediatric Radiography, Computerized Tomography, Magnetic Resonance Imaging and Conventional Tomography.
- Handle formulation and implementation of standard operating procedures.
- Organize and made duty Roster for more than 30 radiographers working in 13 Radiographic rooms.
- In- Charge of Pediatric section in our department.
- Coordinate acquisition of consumables from main store.
- Coordinate and plan CPD activities in the department.
- Strengthen Anti-Corruption activities.
- Organized and was a finance officer during International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA) training on in 2010
- Radiation protection of patients in medical.

Radiographer I, December 2004 to March 2010

Kenyatta National Hospital

Duties and Responsibilities

- Gave appointments to patients for special examinations.
- Performed specialized examination e.g. Pediatric Radiography, Computerized Tomography, Magnetic Resonance Imaging and Conventional Tomography.
- Provided Radiographic services to patients in general and specialized radiographic rooms.
- Organized radiographic work.
- Kept maintenance records of radiographic and photographic equipment and accessories.
- Procurement and control of radiographic accessories and consumables.
- Taught and trained radiography students.
- Performed QA/ QC tests and prepare records

ADDITIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Radiographer II – Kenyatta National Hospital; May 2001 to December 2004

Radiographer III - Kenyatta National Hospital; July 1997 to May 2001

Part Time Senior Radiographer - Gertrude's Children's Hospital; 1996 to date

RESEARCH AND PUBLICATIONS

- Co-authored and published a paper on Patient radiation exposure during general fluoroscopy examinations in 2014- *Journal of applied clinical medical physics*.15 (2):4555.
DOI.10.1120/Jacmp.v15i2.4555
- Carried out a research on students' and teachers' understanding of menstrual cycle in Navakholo Sub County, Kakamega County Kenya during my master degree in Community Psychology in which two papers have already been published as follows:
- Assessment of Students' Understanding of menstrual Cycle in Navakholo Sub County, Kakamega County Kenya (2018) International Journal of Learning and Development, Macrothink Institute ISSN 2164-4063 vol 8: no.3 <http://ijld.macrothink.org>
- Teachers' Understanding of Menstrual Cycle in Navakholo Sub-County, Kakamega County, Kenya (In progress) for publication with International Journal of Learning and Development, Macrothink Institute <http://ijld.macrothink.org>

PRESENTATIONS AND WORKSHOPS

- Attended international development evaluation conference in December 2017 and did a panel presentation on Behaviour Science Aspects of Climate Change[CC] in Mexico
- Attended 2017 African Evaluation Association International Conference in which I presented a strand in a group of five together with our lead author on Human Nature and Pre-Disposition and Sustainable Development goals [SDGs]: The Psychological Link - Kampala, Uganda from 27-31 March 2017.
- Programme Development and Evaluation September to December 2016
- Attended KNH-UON symposium on Complementary and Alternative medicines; 26th May, 2016.
- Presented a paper on anxiety level among patients waiting to undergo diagnostic radiological examinations during Radiology Afro safe symposium at Kenyatta National Hospital; 5th November 2015
- Attended KNH-UON symposium on Responding to the national alcoholism crisis; 11th September, 2015.
- Monitoring and Evaluation Training at Kenyatta National Hospital in August, 2014
- Attended a Radiographers' conference and presented a paper on Comparison of screen-film radiography to digital and computed radiography October, 2012.
- Prepared and presented a paper on the Role of imaging in Trauma in children at Gertrude's Children's Hospital –January 2012.

- Prepared and presented a paper on Imaging in Genito-Urinary diseases in children- November 2011.
- Attended a workshop on management and professional ethics-May 2009 in Nyeri.
- Prepared and presented a paper on Children's Special needs when performing Radiographic examinations during Radiographers scientific conference on Broadening radiography spectrum- May 2006.
- Prepared and presented a paper on children are a lot harder to mend during Pan African Congress of Radiology and Imaging conference- August 2003.
- Attended Pan African of Radiology and Imaging Conference – August 2001.
- Attended a scientific conference on Quality Assurance –November 1998.
- Attended X-Ray Centennial conference on a New Kind of Ray – November 1995.

OTHER TRAININGS

- CT and MRI for daily use seminar – March 2011.
- Training on Dose Assessment Dose Management in Diagnostic and Interventional Radiology – Italy –March 2009.
- Activating a service oriented attitude December 2008.
- MRI observation and hands on training at Vejle hospital Denmark Feb- March 2008.
- Brilliance 16 CT application training October 2007.
- Quality customer service skills training June and July 2007.
- General management course for middle level managers April 2007.
- Customer care course March 2006.
- MRI application training January to February 2006.
- Quality wise training August 2004.
- New trends in radiography seminar January 2004.
- Musculoskeletal Radiology seminar November 2002.
- Computer operations course October 2000.
- Basic life support (BLS) October 1998.
- Counseling awareness February 1998.

AFFILIATIONS AND ASSOCIATIONS

- Member of British Psychological Society
- Member of Evaluation Society of Kenya (ESK)
- Member of Kenya Counsellors and Psychologists Association (KCPA)
- Member of Kenya Society of Radiography (SORK).
- Member of Pan African Congress of Radiology and Imaging (PACORI).

REFEREES

1. **Dr. Luke Odiemo**
Department of Psychology
University of Nairobi
Tel: +254 722 310 622
Email: Lukke7@gmail.com

2. **Dr. Charles O. Kimamo**
Chair Department of Psychology
University of Nairobi
Tel: +254 722 418877
Email: conkimamo@yahoo.com

3. **Dr. Beatrice Mulama**
Consultant Radiologist
Kenyatta National Hospital
Tel: +254 722 666 927
Email: mulamasnyder@gmail.com